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Europe
Albania Institute of Statistics (INSTAT)

Andorra Department of Statistics

Austria Statistics Austria

Belarus National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus

Belgium Statistics Belgium (STATBEL)

Bosnia and Herzegovina
• Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Hercegovina (BHAS)

• Institute for Statistics of Federation of Bosnia and Hercegovina
• Republika Srpska Institute of Statistics

Bulgaria National Statistical Institute of the Republic of Bulgaria

Croatia Croatian Bureau of Statistics (DZS)

Cyprus1 Statistical Service of Cyprus (CYSTAT)

Czech Republic Czech Statistical Office (CZSO)

Denmark Statistics Denmark

Estonia Statistics Estonia

Finland Statistics Finland

France National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies (INSEE)

Germany Federal Statistical Office (Destatis)

Greece Hellenic Statistical Authority (ELSTAT)

Hungary Hungarian Central Statistical Office (KSH)

Iceland Statistics Iceland

Ireland Central Statistics Office (CSO)

Italy Italian National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT)

Kosovo Kosovo Agency of Statistics (ASK)

Latvia Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia

Liechtenstein Bureau of Statistics (AS)

Lithuania Statistics Lithuania

Luxembourg Statistics Portal of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

North Macedonia State Statistical Office of the Republic of North Macedonia

Malta National Statistics Office (NSO)

Moldova National Bureau of Statistics of the Republic of Moldova

Monaco Monaco Statistics (IMSEE)

Montenegro Statistical Office of Montenegro (MONSTAT)

Netherlands Statistics Netherlands (CBS)

Norway Statistics Norway (SSB)

Portugal National Institute of Statistics (INS)

Romania National Institute of Statistics

Russian Federation Federal State Statistical Service

San Marino Office of Economic Planning, Data Processing and Statistics

Serbia Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia

Slovakia Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic

Slovenia Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia (SURS)

Spain Spanish Statistical Office (INE)

Sweden Statistics Sweden (SCB)

Switzerland Swiss Federal Statistical Office (FSO)

Ukraine State Statistics Service of Ukraine

United Kingdom Office for National Statistics (ONS)

Vatican / Holy See Central Statistics Office of Catolic Church (does not have own website, but it publish some data e.g. cardinals statistisc)

Other non-european countries

Argentina The National Institute of Statistics and Censuses (INDEC)

Armenia Statistical Committee of the Republic Of Armenia (ARMSTAT)

Australia Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)

Azerbaijan The State Statistical Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Brazil Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics (IBGE)

Canada Statistics Canada

China National Bureau of Statistics of China

Columbia Departamento Administrativo Nacional de Estadistica (DANE)

Egypt Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS)

Georgia National Statistics Office of Georgia (GeoStat)

India Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation

Indonesia Statistics Indonesia

Iran Statistical Centre of Iran

Israel Israel Central Bureau of Statistics

Japan Statistics Bureau of Japan

Kazakhstan Ministry of National Economy of the Republic of Kazakhstan Statistics committee

Malaysia Department of Statistics Malaysia

Mexico National Institute of Statistics, Geography and Informatics (INEGI)

New Zealand Statistics New Zealand (Stats NZ)

Nigeria National Bureau of Statistics

Peru Instituto Nacional de Estadística e Informática

Philippines Philippine Statistics Authority

Saudi Arabia General Authority for Statistics Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Singapore Singapore Department of Statistics (DOS)

South Africa Statistics South Africa (stats sa)

South Korea Statistics Korea

Thailand National Statistical Office (NSO)

Turkey Turkish Statistical Institute (TurkStat)

United States

Fedstats
• Bureau of the Census

• Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)
• Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)
• Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)

• Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)
• Department of Commerce (STAT-USA)

• Energy Information Administration (EIA)
• National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)

• The National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)
• United States Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service

United Arab Emirates Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority

Vietnam General Statistics Office of Vietnam

1Cyprus geographically belongs to Asia, but as an EU Member State was placed among the countries of Europe
Comprehencive list of statistical institutions on the world:
• The United Nations Statistics Division - Information on National Statistical Systems
• List of national and international statistical services

http://www.instat.gov.al/en/
https://www.estadistica.ad/serveiestudis/web/index.asp?lang=4
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/index.html
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/
https://statbel.fgov.be/en
http://www.bhas.ba/index.php?lang=en
http://www.fzs.ba
http://www.rzs.rs.ba/
http://www.nsi.bg/en
https://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.dst.dk/en
http://www.stat.ee/en
http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html
http://www.statistics.gr/en/home
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://statice.is/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.istat.it/en/
http://ask.rks-gov.net/en/
https://www.csb.gov.lv/en
http://www.as.llv.li/
http://www.llv.li/#/1312/amt-fur-statistik-liechtenstein
https://www.stat.gov.lt/home
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/index.html
http://www.stat.gov.mk/Default_en.aspx
http://www.nso.gov.mt/
http://www.statistica.md/index.php?l=en
https://www.monacostatistics.mc/
http://www.monstat.org/eng/index.php
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb
http://www.ssb.no/english/
http://www.insse.ro/cms/en
http://www.insse.ro/
https://eng.gks.ru/
http://www.statistica.sm/on-line/en/home.html
https://www.stat.gov.rs/en-US/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L0lDUmlTUSEhL3dHa0FKRnNBLzROV3FpQSEhL2Vu/
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en
http://www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml
http://www.scb.se/en/
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html
http://press.vatican.va/content/salastampa/en/documentation/cardinali---statistiche.html
https://www.indec.gob.ar/indec/web/Institucional-Indec-QuienesSomosEng
https://www.armstat.am/en/
http://www.abs.gov.au/
https://www.stat.gov.az/?lang=en
https://www.ibge.gov.br/en/home-eng.html
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/start
http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/
https://www.dane.gov.co/index.php/en/
http://www.capmas.gov.eg/HomePage.aspx
https://www.geostat.ge/en
http://mospi.nic.in/
https://www.bps.go.id/
https://www.amar.org.ir/english
https://www.cbs.gov.il/EN/pages/default.aspx
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.html
https://stat.gov.kz/
https://www.dosm.gov.my/v1/
http://en.www.inegi.org.mx/default.html
https://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://nigerianstat.gov.ng/
https://www.inei.gob.pe/
https://psa.gov.ph/
https://www.stats.gov.sa/en/
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/
http://www.statssa.gov.za/?page_id=505
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/index.action
http://www.nso.go.th/sites/2014en/
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/
https://www.bjs.gov/
http://stats.bls.gov/
http://www.bts.gov/
http://www.commerce.gov/
https://www.eia.gov/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
https://fcsa.gov.ae/en-us/
https://www.gso.gov.vn/Default_en.aspx?tabid=491
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/methods/inter-natlinks/sd_natstat.asp
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_national_and_international_statistical_services



